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July 10, 2008 
 
 
Roseanne Waack 
Hutcheson Manor Residential Care Inc 
21620 Middlebelt Rd 
Farmington Hills, MI  48336 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AM630076165 
Hutcheson Manor 
21620 Middlebelt Road 
Farmington Hills, MI  48336 

 
 
Dear Mrs. Waack: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (248) 975-5053. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Ruth McMahon, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
Suite 1000 
28 N. Saginaw 
Pontiac, MI  48342 
(248) 975-5084 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AM630076165 
  
Licensee Name: Hutcheson Manor Residential Care Inc 
  
Licensee Address:   21620 Middlebelt Rd 

Farmington Hills, MI  48336 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (248) 476-3798 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Roseanne Waack , Designee 
  
Name of Facility: Hutcheson Manor 
  
Facility Address: 21620 Middlebelt Road 

Farmington Hills, MI  48336 
  
Facility Telephone #: (248) 476-3798 
  
Capacity: 9 
  
Program Type: AGED 

ALZHEIMERS 
 



 

2 

 
II. Purpose of Addendum

 
A request was received from the licensee designee to reduce the capacity of the 
home from eleven residents to nine residents 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

April 17,1997    Original application received  
January 9, 1998 Original license issued capacity eleven. 
January 9 to present   Operated as a licensed adult foster care facility capacity 
eleven. 
July 8, 2008 request received to reduce the capacity from eleven residents to nine 
residents. Capacity reduced. 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
An on-site inspection was completed on July 8, 2008 for the purpose of renewing the 
license. At that time Mrs. Waack requested that the capacity be reduced from eleven 
to nine residents. 
Bedroom four and bedroom five were semi-private. Mrs. Waack removed one bed 
from bedroom four and one bed from bedroom five. The capacity is one resident in 
bedroom four and bedroom five. 
Total capacity for the home has been reduced from eleven residents to nine 
residents. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend the capacity of the license be reduced from eleven residents to nine 
residents. 

 
 
 

__ 7/10/2008__________________________________
___ 
Ruth McMahon 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


